
04/30/2024
Sundry Print Report

Well Name: LEA SOUTH 25 FED COM
2BS

Well Number: 13H

County or Parish/State: LEA /
NM

Lease Number: NMLC066126

Operator: EARTHSTONE OPERATING
LLC

Well Location: T20S / R34E / SEC 25 /
SWSE / 32.5378936 / -103.511933

US Well Number: 3002552183

Unit or CA Name: LEA SOUTH 25 FED
COM #7H

Type of Well: OIL WELL Allottee or Tribe Name:

Unit or CA Number:
NMNM137972

Notification

12/20/2023Date Sundry Submitted: 8:46:27 AMTime Sundry Submitted:

12/20/2023Date Operation Will 10:00:00 AMTime Operation Will Begin:

3002552183US Well Number

Greg GarciaField Contact Name: (956) 286-0511Field Contact Number:

Unit RigRig Name: 410Rig Number:

Type of Submission: Notification Type of Action: Well Spud

Spud Type: Primary Hole (aka Big Rig)

11/03/2023APD Approved Date:

Procedure

Disposition:

Accepted Date:

Accepted

12/21/2023

Oral Submission

Greg Garcia

Operator notified on-call PET of spud notice (Antonio De La Fuente). Operator initially
emailed Carlsbad Field Office for casing and cement notification
(blm_nm_cfo_drillingnotifications@blm.gov): From: Unit410 Sent: Tuesday, December 19,
2023 5:37 PM To: BLM_NM_CFO_Drillingnotifications   Cc: Jim Powers  ;
field.supt2@permianres.com Subject: LEA South 25 Fed Com 2BS 13H Upcoming
Surface Casing Run and Cement Job Operator: Earthstone Energy Rig Name and
Number: Unit Rig 410 Day Co-Man: Greg Garcia - (956)286-0511 Night Co-Man:
Raymond Allen - (318) 922-3949 Well Name and Number: LEA South 25 Fed Com 2BS
13H US Well Number /API #: 30-025-52183 Notification Type: Run Surface Casing 13 3/8”
54.5# J-55 and Surface Cement Job Additional Notes: Casing Run will start at @ 3:00 am
on 12/20/2023 (Casing Shoe Depth 1,925’ MD) 13 3/8” Surface Casing Cement job will
start at @ 6:00 am on 12/20/2023 (Lead 1120sks, Tail 485sks)

10:00:00 AMDec 19, 2023Oral Notification Date: Oral Notification Time:

Contacted By: Contact's Email:

Comments:

Sundry ID: 2766868
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  339104

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Earthstone Operating, LLC
300 N. Marienfeld St Ste 1000
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

331165
Action Number:

339104
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Drilling (C­103N)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

crystal.walker None 5/2/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

